Pecyn Dogfennau

n
Cyngor Sir Gar

sirgar.llyw.cymru

County Council

DYDD IAU, 20 CHWEFROR 2020

AT: YR AELOD OR BWRDD GWEITHREDOL DROS
ADNODDAU

YR WYF DRWY HYN YN EICH GALW | FYNYCHU CYFARFOD
O'R CYFARFOD PENDERFYNIADAU AELOD O'R BWRDD
GWEITHREDOL DROS ADNODDAU A GYNHELIR YN
YSTAFELL GYFARFOD ADFYWIO, NEUADD Y SIR,
CAERFYDDIN - NEUADD Y SIR AM 10.00 YB, AR DYDD IAU,
27AIN CHWEFROR, 2020 ER MWYN CYFLAWNI'R MATERION A
AMLINELLIR AR YR AGENDA ATODEDIG.

Wendy Walters
PRIF WEITHREDWR
& AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA
Swyddog Democrataidd: Llinos Jenkins.
Ffon (llinell uniongyrchol): 01267 224088
E-bost: LISJenkins@sirgar.gov.uk

Wendy Walters Prif Weithredwr, Chief Executive,
Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP
County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP




AGENDA

1. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANNAU PERSONOL
2. COFNOD PENDERFYNIADAU 13EG IONAWR 2020 3-6
3. CYFRIFON NA ELLIR EU HADFER - TRETHI ANNOMESTIG 7-34

4. ADRODDIADAU NAD YDYNT I'W CYHOEDDI

WEDI YSTYRIED HOLL AMGYLCHIADAU'R ACHOS AC WEDI CYNNAL
PRAWF BUDD Y CYHOEDD GALL YR AELOD O'R BWRDD
GWEITHREDOL FARNU NAD YW'R EITEM CANLYNOL I'W GYHOEDDI
AM EI FOD YN CYNNWYS GWYBODAETH EITHRIEDIG FEL V'l
DIFFINNIR YM MHARAGRAFF 14 O RAN 4 O ATODLEN 12A | DDEDDF
LLYWODRAETH LEOL 1972, FEL Y'l NEWIDIWYD GAN ORCHYMYN
LLYWODRAETH LEOL (MYNEDIAD AT WYBODAETH) (AMRYWIO)
(CYMRU) 2007.

5. CYFRIFON NA ELLIR EU HADFER 35-42

6. CYFRIFON NA ELLIR EU HADFER - GORDALIADAU BUDD-DAL 43-50

TAI
7. TRETHI ANNOMESTIG - CYMORTH CALEDI 51-150
8. TRETH Y CYNGOR - GOSTYNGIADAU YN OL DISGRESIWN 151 - 162

Sylwer: - Nid oes hawl gan y wasg a'r cyhoedd fynychu'r cyfarfod. Bydd y cofnod penderfyniad yn
cael ei gyhoeddi fel arfer o fewn 3 diwrnod gwaith.

sirgar.llyw.cymru



Eitem Rhif 2

CYFARFOD PENDERFYNIADAU AELOD O'R BWRDD
GWEITHREDOL DROS ADNODDAU

DYDD Llun, 13 lonawr 2020
YN BRESENNOL: Y Cynghorydd: D.M. Jenkins (Aelod o’r Bwrdd Gweithredol).

Roedd y swyddogion canlynol yn bresennol:
L. Jenkins, Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd
A Thomas, Rheolwr Budd-daliadau Treth y Cyngor

Ystafell Gyfarfod Adfywio, Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP. 10.00 yb - 3.15 yp
1. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANNAU PERSONOL

Ni ddatganwyd unrhyw fuddiannau personol.
2. COFNOD PENDERFYNIAD 7 TACHWEDD 2019

PENDERFYNWYD llofnodi bod cofnod penderfyniadau'r cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd
ar 7 Tachwedd 2019 yn gofnod cywir.

3. ADRODDIADAU NAD YDYNT I'W CYHOEDDI

PENDERFYNWYD yn unol a Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972, fel y'i diwygiwyd
gan Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio)
(Cymru) 2007, na fyddai’r eitemau canlynol yn cael eu cyhoeddi, gan fod yr
adroddiadau'n cynnwys gwybodaeth eithriedig fel y'i diffiniwyd ym
Mharagraff 14 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A i’'r Ddeddf.

4, TRETH Y CYNGOR - GOSTYNGIADAU YN OL DISGRESIWN

Yn sgil cynnal y prawf budd y cyhoedd PENDERFYNWYD, yn unol a'r Ddeddf
y cyfeiriwyd ati yng nghofnod 3 uchod, beidio & chyhoeddi cynnwys yr
adroddiad gan ei fod yn cynnwys gwybodaeth eithriedig am faterion ariannol
neu faterion busnes unrhyw unigolyn penodol (gan gynnwys yr Awdurdod
oedd yn meddu ar y wybodaeth honno) (Paragraff 14 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A
i'r Ddeddf).

Roedd y prawf budd y cyhoedd mewn perthynas &'r mater hwn yn ymwneud
a'r ffaith bod yr adroddiad yn cynnwys data personol am gyn-denantiaid y
cyngor, ynghyd & manylion am eu hél-ddyledion rhent. Dywedwyd nad oedd
cyfiawnhad dros gyhoeddi dyledion unigol, ac y byddai hynny'n anfanteisiol
i hawliau a rhyddid yr unigolion perthnasol. Felly roedd y budd i'r cyhoedd o
ran cadw cyfrinachedd yn drech na'r budd i'r cyhoedd o ran datgelu'r
wybodaeth.

Bu'r Aelod o’r Bwrdd Gweithredol yn ystyried adroddiad oedd yn manylu ar y
ceisiadau oedd wedi dod i law am ostyngiadau yn 0l disgresiwn i'r Dreth Gyngor.

o Sir Gar R EICH CYNGorarleinamdani
amser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru L _
—rudatemn3

Carmarthenshire ) .
> YOUR counciLdoitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Q, —2aa2”,
)
ity Con®



Nodwyd bod rheoliadau wedi'u cyflwyno, gan ddod i rym ym mis Ebrill 2004, a
roddai bwerau disgresiwn i Awdurdodau Lleol roi disgownt neu ostyngiad a
benderfynwyd yn lleol o ran y Dreth Gyngor, a bod y rhain yn ychwanegol at y
gostyngiadau statudol presennol.

PENDERFYNWYD i ganiatau cyfeirnod Cais 60241291-4 am ryddhad ac i
beidio a rhoi rhyddhad ar gyfer Cais cyf 20031669

5. DILEU DYLEDION CYN-DENANTIAID
Gohiriwyd y cyfarfod am 10:19 ac ailymgynnull am 14:30
YN BRESENNOL: Y Cynghorydd D.M. Jenkins (Aelod o'r Bwrdd Gweithredol)
Hefyd yn bresennol - Y Cynghorydd L. Evans (Aelod o'r Bwrdd Gweithredol)

Roedd y Swyddogion canlynol yn bresennol:

A. Williams, Arweinydd Cymorth Tenantiaeth

R. Heaney, Swyddog Tai

L. Jenkins, Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd

Yn sgil cynnal prawf budd y cyhoedd, PENDERFYNWYD yn unol &'r Ddeddf y
cyfeiriwyd ati yng nghofnod 3 uchod, beidio & chyhoeddi cynnwys yr
adroddiad gan ei fod yn cynnwys gwybodaeth eithriedig am faterion ariannol
neu faterion busnes unigolyn penodol (gan gynnwys yr Awdurdod oedd yn
meddu ar y wybodaeth honno) (Paragraff 14 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A i'r
Ddeddf).

Roedd y prawf budd y cyhoedd mewn perthynas a'r mater hwn yn ymwneud
a'r ffaith bod yr adroddiad yn cynnwys data personol am gyn-denantiaid y
cyngor, ynghyd a manylion am eu hol-ddyledion rhent. Dywedwyd nad oedd
cyfiawnhad dros gyhoeddi dyledion unigol, ac y byddai hynny'n anfanteisiol
i hawliau a rhyddid yr unigolion perthnasol. Felly roedd y budd i'r cyhoedd o
ran cadw cyfrinachedd yn drech na'r budd i'r cyhoedd o ran datgelu'r
wybodaeth.

Bu'r Aelod o'r Bwrdd Gweithredol yn ystyried adroddiad oedd wedi'i lunio'n unol a
Rheolau Gweithdrefn y Cyngor a oedd yn gofyn am ddileu dyledion o fwy na
£1,500 gan gyn-denantiaid. Rhoddodd yr adroddiad y sefyllfa bresennol o ran
dyledion cyn-denantiaid Stoc y Cyngor.

Dywedodd yr Aelod o'r Bwrdd Gweithredol fod yr achosion a amlinellwyd yn yr
adroddiad yn achosion hirdymor a bod ymdrechion wedi eu gwneud i olrhain y
cyn-denant ac adennill y swm dyledus, ond bu'r ddau yn aflwyddiannus.

Nodwyd cais gan yr Aelod o'r Bwrdd Gweithredol i gael gwybodaeth fanylach am
gefndir yr achosion yn £2500

o Sir Gar R EICH CYNGorarleinamdani
oo Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

—Tudalermd— Carmarthenshire . .
c > YOUR counciLdoitonline

22N .
%ty Cost® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



PENDERFYNWYD :

5:1 dileu 6l-ddyledion y cyn-denantiaid, fel yr oeddid wedi manylu arnynt yn
yr adroddiad, am nad oedd modd eu hadennill

5: 2 y dylai pob adroddiad yn y dyfodol cynnwys gwybodaeth fanwl am
achosion gyda chyfanswm y ddyled yn gyfanswm o £2500 ac uwch.

AELOD O’'R BWRDD GWEITHREDOL DYDDIAD

o Sir GAPA EICH CYNGorarleinamdani
oo Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

—Tudaten s

Carmarthenshire . .
o < Your counciLdoitonline
ity Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



27fed Chwefror 2020

Eitem Rhif 3

Yr Aelod o’r Bwrdd Y Portffolio:
Gweithredol:
Y Cyng. David Jenkins Adnoddau

Y Pwnc: CYFRIFON NA ELLIR EU HADFER - Trethi Annomestig

Y Pwrpas:

| ystyried os mae’n briodol i ddiddymu’r cyfrifion hyn yn anadferadwy

Yr Argymhellion / Penderfyniadau Allweddol Sydd Eu Hangen:

Argymbhellir bod y cyfrifion a restrir yn cael eu hystyried yn anadferadwy.

Y Rhesymau:

Bydd gweithdrefnau adfer o ran yr achosion hyn wedi cael eu defnyddio i’r eithaf, ac nid
oes tebygrwydd yn awr y ceir tal.

Am y rhesymau a nodir yn erbyn yr achosion, mae’n briodol diddymu’r cyfrifion yn

anadferadwy.

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth:
Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol
Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth:
Helen Pugh

Awdur yr Adroddiad:

Ann Thomas

Swydd:

Pennaeth Refeniw a Chydymffurfio
Ariannol

Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Refeniw

Rhif Ffon:

01554 742126

Cyfeiriad E-bost:
AnThomas@Sirgar.gov.uk

P N
omeor Sir Gar B

Carmarthenshire

Q, —rasZ A
ity Coue®

EICH CYNGORaArleinamdani
www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

YOUR counciLdoitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 7



Declaration of Personal Interest (if any):
None

Dispensation Granted to Make Decision (if any):
N/A

(If the answer is yes exact details are to be provided below:)

DECISION MADE:

Signed:
DATE:
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER

The following section will be completed by the Democratic Services Officer in attendance
at the meeting

Recommendation of Officer YES / NO
adopted

Recommendation of the Officer
was adopted subject to the
amendment(s) and reason(s)
specified:

Reason(s) why the Officer’s
recommendation was not
adopted:

Carmarthenshire . .
2 YOUR counciLdoitonline

wor Sir Garlh EICH CYNGORarleinamdani
oEer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
Q, ) .
¢ www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

S
“nty Cow

Tudalen 8



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
Executive Board Member for Resources decisions meeting
27t February 2020

IRRECOVERABLE ACCOUNTS - Non-Domestic Rates

. The Revenue Services Unit is responsible for collecting significant sums each year in
respect of local taxation (Business Rates and Council Tax), Benefit Overpayments and
Sundry Debtors (miscellaneous income accounts)

. The net collectable debit, i.e. the total payable after reliefs and allowances, for these
income strands will vary from year to year but is normally approaching £200 million, with
good collection rates normally achieved.

. Despite these good collection rates there will inevitably be accounts where it has not
proved possible to recover the debt in full.

. The attached schedule gives details of Housing Benefit overpayment accounts that have
been identified as irrecoverable for the reasons outlined. Recovery procedures, where
appropriate, have not secured payment and there is no likelihood of payment now being
obtained.

. Itis therefore considered appropriate to write off this account totalling £150,607.33 against
the bad debt provision the Authority is allowed via the non-domestic rating “pool”
mechanism.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? YES (account schedules)

EICH CYNGORaArleinamdani

b
amser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
o 2 YOUR counciLdoitonline
ity Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 9



IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / Heads
of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this report :

Signed: Ann Thomas Council Tax and Benefits Manager

Policy and Legal Finance ICT Risk Organisational Physical
Crime & Management | Development Assets
Disorder Issues

NONE NONE YES NONE NONE NONE NONE
3. Finance

As stated, losses are offset against the Council’s prudent general bad debt provision other
than Non-Domestic rate debts which are offset against the Council’s contribution to the
Welsh Government NDR Pool

CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed: Ann Thomas Council Tax and Benefits Manager

(Please specify the outcomes of consultations undertaken where they arise against the following headings)
1. Scrutiny Committee

N/a

2.Local Member(s)

N/a

3.Community / Town Council

N/a

4.Relevant Partners

N/a

5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations
N/a

o Sir Gar EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani
amser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
o 2 YOUR counciLdoitonline
ity Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 10



Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW

Title of Document File Ref No. | Locations that the papers are available for public inspection
Individual files / As report | Revenue Services Unit, Ty Elwyn, LLANELLI
electronic documents

held on

Information@Work

wor Sir Garlh EICH CYNGORArleinamdani
2 Slr Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire . .
o -2 YOUR counciL doitonline
ity Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 11




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Ref Name

amount to be written
off

Reason charge written off

€T uarepny

80010849 Debenhams Retail Ltd
80007846 Monsoon Accessorize Ltd
80014872 outdoor and cycle concepts Itd

total

£118,884.04
£22,891.78
£8,831.51

£150,607.33

CVA 9.5.19-31.3.20
CVA3.7.19-31.3.20
CVA 13.5.19-31.3.20

see attached CVA calculation
see attached CVA calculation
see attached CVA calculation



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



CVA

REF - 80010849

Debenhams Retail Limited

Days
Inltlal 2019/20 Charge 366 £255,110.00
Pre CVA (1/4/19 - 8/5/19) 38 £26,486.83
Post CVA (9/5/19 - 31/3/20) 328 £228,623.17
52% reduction (post CVA) £0.00
Revised 2019/20 charge £255,110.00
Write off amount £118,884.04

Tudalen 15



CVA decision is being appealed by one landlord but CCC solicitor Alan Evans advised that the CVA has
already been unsuccessfully appealed in the high court once and believes it is very unlikely that the

subsequent appeal will be successful.

Advice is to proceed with write off and reverse decision/reinstate the debt if the appeal is upheld.

Tudalen 16



o0 m >

CVA

REF - 80007846

Monsoon Accessorize Ltd

Days

Initlal 2019/20 Charge 366 £44,184.00
Pre CVA (1/4/19 - 2/7/19) o3 £11,227.08
Post CVA (3/7/19 - 31/3/20) 273 £32,956.92
50% reduction {post CVA) -£16,478.46
Rates arrears compromise* -£6,413.32
Revised 2019/20 charge £21,292.22

* 15% of pre CVA arrears payable
Pre CVA charge £11,227.08
Payments received -£3,682.00
Balance £7,545.08
|15% payable of £7,545.08 | £1,131.76
Write off amount C+D £22,891.78

Tudalen 17



Objectives of the Proposal

The principal objectives of the Proposai are to rationalise the Company's leasehold obligations, restore
the viability of the Company’s business, improve the liquidity and balance sheet of the Company, enable
the Company to meet Iits financial obligations and assist in a retumn to profitability. Obtaining the
compromises and arrangemeénts proposed in the Proposal will, In the opinlon of the Directors, enable
the Company to achieve thase objectives.

The Proposal divides the Company’s leasehold site portfollo into 7 categories. The sites included as
Compromised Leases within this Proposal have been determined by reference to the commercial
viability and strategic Importance of each site.

In the event that a Compromised Landlord exercises Its right to break a lease during the CVA Period,
the Company will be compromising all Dilapidations (as at the end of the relevant Compromised Lease)
in relation to the relevant Compromised Lease for 15% of the value of the Dilapidations in relation to
the relevant Compromised Lease. Dilapidations will not be otherwise compromised. Any crystalllsed
claims of any Creditor in relation to historic dilapidations arising under the Compromised Leases or
otherwise shall be freated as a Non-CrItIcaI Creditor r Claim under the terms of this Proposal

The following 1zble summanises the effect of the CVA on the various categories of Landlords am Ra:mg
___Authoiity Creditors (In relation to the Current Business Rates Year):

Business Rates
(Rating Authority
Creditors)

TenantBreak  Dilapidations

Rights

Landlord
Break Rights

Rent
Reduction

Landlord Hent

Category  Payment

Cycle

Compromised in

monthly retum for 50% of
(in Business Rates
advance) which become due
during the remainder
of the Current
Business Rates Year
{or such earller date
as the relevant .
Leases expires, if | /
applicable) i
2 ~[Move to|25% At any time | On not less | Compromised, | Compromised  in
monthly |~ within 120 | Than &0 days | but only In the | return for 50% of
(In days of the | notice to the | event that a Business Rates
advance) Effective Date | landlord Category 2 | which become due
by giving the | (such notice | Landlord during the remainder
Company not | to explre on | exercises one | of the Current
less than 60 thesecondor | of Hs break | Business Rates Year
days' prior | third options, in | (or such earlier date
notice. anniversary | retum for the | as the relevant
of the | Company Leases expires, if
On not less Effective paying 15% of | applicable)
than 6 months’ | Date) the value of the
notice to the Dilapidations
Company clalm
- | {such notice to
22

Tudalen 18




The Rating Authority Craditors shall be treated as Non-Critical Creditors In respect of Business Rates
Arrears. — '

The claims of the Guaranteed Landlords in respect of the Accessorize Rent Shortfall shall be
compromised to 15% of the amount of the Accessorize Rent Shortfall.

The Group Creditors' Debts will be compromised in the CVA to 15% of their value, with the compromised
value of the Group Creditors' Debts remalning on the balance sheet of the Company throughout the
period of the CVA, with no repayment to the Group Creditors of the compromised value of the Group
Creditors’ Debts being made until after the CVA has come to an end. In addition, the Group Creditors
will not be entitled to participate in tha Compromised Creditors’ Payment Fund or the Profit Share Fund.

In addition, subject to:

« the CVA being approved by the requisite majority of Creditors, and the Challenge Period
expiring without a formal challenge to the CVA being made or

¢ if a challenge Is brought In relation to the CVA during the Challenge Period, that challenge
has elther been withdrawn, or has been rasolved in favour of the Company,

Driligreat has agreed to write off the entire balance of the Driligreat Debt, such that the Company’s
liability to Driligreat shall be nil.

The obligation of the Company to make the payments into the Compromised Creditors’ Payment Fund
in accordance with clause 26 of the Proposal will be guaranteed by Peter Simon, one of the Directors
of the Company and the ultimate shareholder of the Monsoon Group, personally pursuant to the terms
of the Compromised Creditors’ Payment Fund Guarantee, up to a limit of £8.0m.

The Company, together with Accessorize, proposes to establish the Profit Share Fund in order to allow
the Profit Share Fund Creditors to share in the upside of the Company and Accessorize achieving their
tumaround. The Company and Accessorize will pay into the Profit Share Fund, on a joint and several
basis, 26% of the amount by which the combined EBITDA of the Company and Accessorize for the
Profit Share Period is in excess of the combined forecasted financial performance of the Company and
Accessorize as set out In Schedule 4 ("the Profit Share Contributions®).

The Profit Share Contributions shall be capped at the total aggregate sum of £3.3m per year, and an
aggregate of £10m in total, over the course of the Profit Share Period.

The Company shall pay the relevant proportion of the Profit Share Contribution Into the Profit Share
Fund within 2 months of the end of the relevant financial year. Further detalls of the Profit Share Fund
are set out in Clause 27 (Profif Share Fund). It Is anticipated that the Supervisors will pay the Profit
Share Fund to the Profit Share Fund Creditors shortly following the end of the third financlal year
following the Effective Date.

The Company currently occupies the Yellow Building, where the head office function of the Company
Is located, pursuant to an informal group sharing arrangement with MH1L, which is the tenant of the
Yellow Building. The Company has historically paid rent to the ultimate landlord of the Yellow Bullding
on behalf of MH1L, and has alsc historically collected rent, on behalf of MH1L, from third parties who
have entered into formal sub-leases of parts of the Yellow Building with MH'1L (the “Sub-Tenant Rent").
As a result of this arangement, the Company partlally pays the rent which is due to the ultimate landiord
of the Yellow Building on behalf of MH1L using the Sub-Tenant Rent, with the shortfall being funded by
the Company, such shortfall being the rent which the Company pays for the use of the space that it
cccuples in the Yellow Building.

27

Tudalen 19



(i) All compromised payments to the applicable Category 8 Landlords in relation to Dilapidations
will be settled by the Company directly, and the relevant Category 6 Landlord shall not be
enfitled to participate in the Compromised Creditors’ Payment Fund in respect of such claims.

(j} Atthe end of the CVA Perlod, the rent to be pald by the Company In relation to the Category 8
Premises shall revert to the Contractual Rent or Tumover Rent (as applicable), taking into
account any Increase In the rent arising as a result of any rent review which, but for the CVA,
could have taken place during the CVA Period.

{k) The Category 6 Landlords shall be entitied to participate in the Profit Share Fund in relation to
all claims.

Category 7 Premises

(a) In the event that a Category 7 Landlord exerclses its right to terminate a Category 7 Agreement
during the CVA Period, any amounts which are due and owing to the relevent Category 7
Landlord for Diiapidations will be compromised and released as at the date of termination of
the relevant Category 7 Agreement for a sum equivalent to 15% (fifteen per cent) of the value
of the relevant Dilapidations claim at that time.

{b) Save in relation to Dilapidations, the Category 7 Agreements shall be unaffected by the terms
of the CVA, as the Category 7 Agreements already contain short term break options for both
the Company and the Category 7 Landlords.

{c) All compromised payments to the applicable Category 7 Landlords in relation to Dllapidations
will be settled by the Company directly, and the relevant Category 7 Landlord shall not be
entitled to participate in the Compromised Creditors’ Payment Fund in respact of such claims.

(d) The Category 7 Landlords shall be entitled to participate in the Profit Share Fund in relation to
all clalms.

Critical Creditors

{a) The Critical Creditors will be unaffected by the terms of this Proposal and each Critical Creditor
will be paid in full by the Company direct in accordance with the relevant terms that exist
between the Company and the relevant Critical Creditor.

— — =

———wonCritical Creditors —
r'/ - \
/ {(a) The amount payable to each Non-Critical Creditor shall be 15% (fifteen per cent) of the Allowed ™,

CVA Claim of the relevant Non-Critical Creditor.

ll, (b) Unless otherwise provided for in the Proposal, all compromised payments to Non-Critical
\ Creditors that are Allowed CVA Claims will be settied by the Compromised Creditors’ Payment
) Fund (see Clause 27).

{c¢) The Company will not be liable to pay any interest charges to any Non-Critical Creditors as a
consequence of any amounts paid in accordance with the terms of this Proposai.

(d) The Non-Critical Creditors shall continue to perform their abligations in accordance with the
terms of any respective agreements or arrangements with the Company without variation.

Tudalen 20



\-.
ot

“Disputed Cialm Notice” has the meaning given in clause 25 (Disputed Creditor Claims).

“Driligreat” means Driligreat Limited (company number 06292597) whose
registered office Is at Notting Dale Village, 1 Nicholas Road, London,
W11 4AN.

“Driligreat Debt” means the sum of £24,758,103 owed by the Company to Driligreat. :

"EBITDA" means eamings before Interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation,
as calculated in accordance with the management accounts of the
Company (after deduction of any costs, charges or axpenses
incurred or associated with the calculation and payment of the Profit
Share Fund}).

“EC Regulation on means Council Regulation (EC) No. 2015/848 of 29 May 2000 on

Insolvency Procesdings” Insolvency Proceedings.

r[?ﬁ_ffoctlveEato” means, if the Proposal is approved on 3 July 2019 at the Creditors’

Mesting and the Shareholder's Mesting, the Decision Date.

“Employses” | means any of the emplayvees emplayed by the Cempany 25 3 (he
Decision Date and “Employee” means any one of them.

“Employee Preferentlal means any claim by a Employee against the Company in respect of

Clalm” a Preferential Liability.

“Estimated Outcome means the estimated outcome statement in respect of The Company 1

Statement” set out in Schedule 12 (Esiimated Outcome Statement ).

“Group Creditors™ means all companies within the Monsoon Group of companies to

which the Company owes any indebtedness as at the Effective Date,
except MHL and Driligreat.

“Group Creditors’ Debts"

means all debts owed by the Company to any Group Creditors,
excluding, for the avoidance of doubt, the MHL Debt and the
Driligreat Dabt.

“Guaranteed Landlords”

“Guaranteed Loases”™

| means those leases which have been entered into by Accessorize

means those persons entiled to the reversion immediately
expectant upon the termination of a Guaranteed Lease (but
excluding a Contingent Property Creditor), Including its successors
and assigns.

but In relation to which the Company has glven a guarantee,
indemnity or surety (whether ¢contained in the lease, licence, AGA or
any other documentation) to the Guaranteed Landlords in relation to
the obligations of Accessorize, a list of which is at Schedule 32 (List
of Guaranieed Leases).

“HMRC" and
“HM Revenue & Customs”

| means Her Majesty’s Revenue & Customs.

“Insolvency Act”

means the Insolvency Act 1986 (as amended from time to time). :
“Ingsolvency Rules” means the Insolvency (Englend and Wales)
Rules 2016 {as amended from time to time).

"Landlords”

means the Category 1 Landlords, the Category 2 Landlords, the
Category 3 Landlords, the Caiegory 4 Landlords, the Category 6

61

Tudalen 21



17.1

17.2

Tudalen 22

(a)

(b)

(c)

,.,-"""-; _

each Non-Critical Creditor waives and releases the Company from any
breaches or defaults of any arangement, statutory obligation or Non-Critical
Creditor Arangement that may arise as a result of any CVA Related Event;

the Non-Critical Creditors shall not be entitled, as a result of a CVA Related
Event:

[ to terminate any Non-Critical Creditor Arrangement; or

ii tocause the Company to lose or otherwise forfelt any deposit or advance
payment made by the Company or to require it to provide any such deposit
or advance payment in each case in respect of Non-Critical Creditor
Arrangements; or

i toimpose more onerous terms and conditions (including but not limited to
higher interest payments, penalties, charges and/or changes to payment
terms); or

iv o enforce any other contractual or other right that they may have In thelr
capacity as Non-Critical Creditors;

any attempt by any Non-Critical Creditor to impose more onerous terms on the
Company or to change or vary the terms of any Non-Criticai Creditor
Arrangement {including as described above) as a result of any CVA Related

_ Event wilheut-the consent of the Company shiall be unenfarceable,

HE EFFECT OF THE CVA ON RATING AUTHORITY CREDITORS

This Clause 17 shall apply to all Rating Authority Creditors.

The amount to be paid by the Company to each Rating Authority Creditor in relation to
the Current Business Rates Year shall be determined by referance to which Category
of Premises the liablility of the Company to the relevant Rating Authority Creditor
relates, as set out below:

(a)

(b)

{c)

(d)

The amount payable to each Rating Authority Creditor in relation to Category
1 Premises shall be 50% of the total liability of the Company to those Rating

Authority Creditors for the remaining period of the Current Business Ratss—

Year,; —

The amount payable to each Rating Authority Creditor in relation to Category
2 Premises shall be 50% of the fotal liability of the Company to those Rating
Authority Creditors for the remalning peried of the Current Business Rates
Year;

The amount payable to each Rating Authority Creditor in relation to Category
3 Premises shall be 40% of the total liability of the Company to those Rating
Authority Creditors for the remaining period of the Current Business Rates

Year;

The amount payable fo each Rating Authority Creditor in relation to Category
4 Premises shall be 30% of the total llabllity of the Company to those Rating

108



SITE NAME

ALTRINCHAM

| 53-55 GEORGE STREET,

SCHEDULE 5

LIST OF CATEGORY 1

ADDRESS

ALTRINCHAM, CHESHIRE
WA14 1RJ

LEASES

LANDLORD

ENSIONEER
TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED AND
THE INTERNATIONAL PENSION

THE SANTHOUSE

FUND
[ BAKER STREET [ "UNIT 8, STATION | LONDON UNDERGROUND LTD
STATION APPROACH, MARYLEBONE
ROAD, LONDON NW1 5LA
BATH SU43 LAWRENCE STREET, | SOUTHGATE LP (NOMINEE 1)LTD &
SOUTHGATE, BATH SOUTHGATE LP (NOMINEE 2) LTD
BELFAST - VICTORIA | UNIT LG6-7 & REMOTE CGI VICTORIA SOUARE
sQ STORE LG 08, VICTORIA PARTNERSHIP
SQUARE, BELFAST BT1
4QB
"BERNE STATION BOLLWERK 10, BERN, TALLY WEIL TRADING AG
SWITZERLAND, CH-3011
BERN
"BIRMINGHAM UNIT 18A GRAND CENTRAL | GRAND CENTRAL LIMITED
GRAND CENTRAL | STEPHENSON PLACE, PARTNERSHIP
BIRMINGHAM, B2 4BF
"BOURNEMOUTH UNIT O, EAST MALL, CASTLEPOINT GENERAL PARTNER
CASTLEPOINT CASTLEPOINT, CASTLE LTD & CASTLEPOINT NOMINEE LTD
LANE WEST,
BOURNEMOUTH BHS 8UZ
"BRENTWOOD 3941 HIGH STREET, GLENELG (BRENTWOOD) LTD
BRENTWOOD, ESSEX CM14
4RH
BROMLEY UNIT 16 & 16, LOWER MALL | ALASKA UK BROMLEY UNIT TRUST
- LEVEL, INTU BROMLEY, o
| ———TKENT BRTIDN B -
e
CARMARTHEN UNITS 56 CAMBRIAN WAY, | KAMES CAPITAL UK ACTIVE VALUE
JOHN STREET, | PROPERTY UNIT TRUST s
CARMARTHEN SA31 1QN e
CIRENCESTER 6B L 4ACRICKLADE | COLLEGE OF THE BLESSED MARY &

STREET, CIRENCESTER,
GLOUCESTERSHIRE GL7
1JH

ALL SAINTS LINCOLN IN THE
UNIVERSITY OF OXFORD

136

Tudalen 23



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



CVA

Outdoor And Cycle Concepts Ltd

Days
Initial 2019/20 Charge 366 £37,872.00
Pre CVA (1/4/19 - 12/5/19) 42| £4,345.97
Post CVA {13/5/19 - 31/3/20) 324| £33,526.03
25% reduction (post CVA) -£8,381.51
Revised 2019/20 charge £29,490.49
Write off amount £8,381.51

Tudalen 25



TABLE B: SUMMARY

LOO U120
~N D NSO

-~

' CVA TERMS FOR RATING AUTHORITIES

o —— ” p.
CVA Term Category | Category2 | Cutegory3 | Category 4 5 Category 6 | Category 7
1 / (16 sites) (21 sites) (13 sites) (4 sites) (3 sites) (1 site)
(61 afite
Business Rates 1o, | 75% LT | 50% 25% for three | £1,000 one- | 100% for
Payable f months, off three months,
"’H thereafter pil | pavment thereafternil |

TABLE C: SUMM_.

~

F CVA TERMS IN RESPECT OF GUARANTEED

COMPROMISED LEASES AND SPECIFIC LIABILITIES

Claim to be compromised

Category 8

AGA obligations of
Compromised Lease
Guarantors

Those Compromised Landlords, who have the benefit of certain puarantees, will
receive a payment as set out in Schedule 12 (List of Compromised Lease
Guarantors) in an amount equal to 5% of the amount Compromised Landlords could
claim from the Compromised Lease Guarantors.

Provided that no Challenge Application is made, the amounts will be payable in two
equal instalments. The first 50% (fifty per cent.) instalment owed to each Category 8
Landlord will be paid by 1 December 2019. The final 50% (fifty per cent.)
instalment will be paid by 1 February 2020. For the aveidance of doubt, if a
Challenge Application is made, Category 8 Landlords will remain entitled to such
payment only upon discharge of the challenge by the Court and at times to be
determined by OCC.

Category 9

Non-Critical Specific
Linbilities

The CVA will compromise each Specific Liability to 1% of the value of the total
amount that a Category 9 Creditor could claim against OCC in respect of such claim.

Provided that no Challenge Application is made, amounts will be payable in regpect
of the HMRC Tax Liability in two equal instalments. The first 50% (fifty per cent.)
instalment owed to HMRC will be paid by 1 December 2019. The final 50% (fifty
per cent.) instalment will be paid by ? February 2020, For the avoidance of doubt, if
a Challenge Application is made, HMRC will remain entitled to such payment only
upon discharge of the challenge by the Court and at times to be determined by OCC.

Further details are set out in Clause 19 (The effect of the CVA on Ordinary Unsecured
Creditors) of Part III (Terms of the Company Voluntary Arrangement).

5 AGA obligations of Compromised Lease Guarantors

5.1

The CVA provides for any guarantee, indemnity or other surety given by a Compromised

Lease Guarantor in relation to OCC’s obligations under the Guaranteed Compromised Leases
(as set out in Schedule 12) to be released or reduced to the extent of the claims of any
Guaranteed Compromised Landlord pursuant to the terms of the CVA.

52
(a)
(b)

Tudalen 26

The Compromised Lease Guarantors are:
Cycle Surgery Limited; and

Snow & Rock Sports Limited,




(ii) the final 50% (fifty per cent.) instalment will be paid on a pro rata basis by 1
February 2020.

For the avoidance of doubt, if a Challenge Application is made, Guaranteed Compromised
Landlords will remain entitled to such payment only upon discharge of the challenge by the
Court and at times to be determined by OCC.

31 The Effect of the CVA on Category 9 Creditors
31.1  Compromise of Specific Liabilities

The CVA will compromise the Specific Liabilities (as set out in Schedule 13 (Non-Critical
Specific Liabilities) to 1% of the value of the outstanding claim amount to be determined by
reference to the amount most recently agreed between OCC and the relevant Category 9
Creditor or an amount determined by OCC with its advisers, as detailed in Schedule 13 (Non-
Critical Specific Liabilities).

31.2  Category 9 Creditor payment

{a) OCC will discharge the HMRC Tax Liability by making the payments as set out in
Schedule 13 (Non-Critical Specific Liabilities) in the times as set out therein,

(b) Such payments shall be in addition to any Compromised Creditor Fund Payment to
which the relevant Compromised Landlords may be entitled. For the avoidance of
doubt, the Shareholder Creditors shall not receive a Compromised Creditor Fund
Payment.

(c) Provided that no Chatlenge Application is made, the amounts due to HMRC will be
payable in two equal instalments:

@) the first 50% (fifty per cent.) instalment owed will be paid on a pro rata basis
by 1 December 2019; and

(ii) the final 50% (fifty per cent.) instalment will be paid on a pro rata basis by 1
February 2020.

(d) For the avoidance of doubt, if a Challenge Application is made, HMRC will remain
entitled to such payment only upon discharge of the challenge by the Court.

31.3  Full release and discharge

From the Effective Date, each Category 9 Creditor irrevocably and unconditionally releases
and discharges OCC from any further claims and demands with respect to the Specific
Liabilities owedtoit. oo

e —

e _\--\_-\_\_""'-\-._\_\_

e
/fﬂ” The effect of the CVA on Rating Authorities S~
- “H"-\-.,
( 32.1 Category 2 Rating Authorities e

() The Business Rates due to each Category 2 Rating Authority in respect of each
Category 2 Premises shall be 75% (seventy five per cent) of the Rating Liability from )
the Effective Date until expiry of the Rates Concession Period (the “Category 2
~Compromised Rates Liability”). -

42

Tudalen 27



f'. (b) From the Effective Date, OCC will pay on current payment dates the Category 2
\ Compromised Rates Liability in monthly instalments, calculated on a pro rata basis.
For the avoidance of doubt, OCC will continue to receive the benefit of payments in

monthly instalments to the Category 2 Rating Authority. e

32.2  Category 3 Rating Authorities

(a) The Business Rates due to each Category 3 Rating Authority in respect of each
Category 3 Premises shall be 50% (fifty per cent) of the Rating Liability from the
Effective Date until expiry of the Rates Concession Period (the “Category 3
Compromised Rates Liability”).

(b) From the Effective Date, OCC will pay on current payment dates the Category 3
Compromised Rates Liability in monthly instalments, calculated on a pro rata basis.
For the avoidance of doubt, OCC will continue to receive the benefit of payments in
monthly instalments to the Category 3 Rating Authority.

32.3  Category 4 Rating Authorities

(a) The Business Rates due to each Category 4 Rating Authority in respect of each
Category 4 Premises shall be 50% (fifty per cent) of the Rating Liability from the
Effective Date until expiry of the Rates Concession Period (the “Category 4
Compromised Rates Liability™).

®) From the Effective Date OCC will pay on current payment dates the Category 4
Compromised Rates Liability in monthly instalments, calculated on a pro rata basis.
For the avoidance of doubt, OCC will continue to receive the benefit of payments in
monthly instalments to the Category 4 Rating Authority.

324 Category 5 Rating Authorities
(a) The Business Rates due to each Category 5 Rating Authority in respect of each
Category 5 Premises shall be 25% (twenty five per cent) of the Rating Liability from
the Effective Date until the Category 5 End Date (the “Category 5 Compromised
Rates Liability™),

(b) From the Effective Date OCC will pay on current payment dates the Category 5
Compromised Rates Liability in three instalments, calculated on a pro rata basis. For
the avoidance of doubt, OCC will continue to receive the benefit of payments in
monthly instalments to the Category 5 Rating Authority.

32.5 Category 6 Rating Authorities

(@) Category 6 Premises will be exited from the Effective Date and accordingly no
further Business Rates liability will be incurred by OCC.

{b) Category 6 Rating Authorities shall be entitled to receive a one-time payment as set
out in Schedule 14 (List of Business Rating Authorities) at the times as set out therein.

32.6 Category 7 Rating Authority

The Business Rates due to the Category 7 Rating Authority in respect of the Category 7
Premises shall be 100% {one hundred per cent) of the Rating Liability from the Effective Date
until the Category 7 End Date (the “Category 7 Compromised Rates Liability”).

43

Tudalen 28



“Pro Rata Share” means, in relation to a Compromised Creditor Fund Participant, the proportion
borne by that Compromised Creditor Fund Participant’s Allowed CVA Claim to the Total Allowed
CVA Claims.

“Proposal” means the proposals of the Directors for the CVA (comprising these terms of the CVA).

“Proxy Form” means a form of proxy for the Creditors’ Meetmg or for the Shareholders’ Meeting
avallable in hard copy.upen-request:——

 Rates Concession Period” means the period from the Effestive Date to 31 March 2020. P

i

“Rates Liability" means the amounts owed to the Relevant Rating Authonty in the Cm'rent Business
Rates Year.

“Rating Authority Creditors” means each Relevant Rating Authority.

“Relevant Rating Authority” means each rating authority listed in Schedule 14 (List of Business
Rating Authorities).

“Relevant Rating Legislation” means;

(a) in the case of any Premises located in England and Wales, the Local Government Finance Act
1988, the Non-Domestic Rating (Unoccupied Property) (England) Regulations 2008, the Non
Domestic Rating {Unoccupied Property) (Wales) Regulations 2008 and the Rating (Empty
Properties) Act 2007; and

() in the case of any Premises located in Scotland, the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1975,
the Lands Valuation {Scotland) Act 1854, the Valuation and Ratings (Scotland) Act 1956, the
Local Government (Financial Provisions etc.) (Scotland) Act 1962; the Local Government
(Scotland) Act 1966; the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1975; and the Local Government
(Scotland) Act 1997 and any regulations or orders made under or in terms of any of the same;

(c) in the case of any Premises located in Northern Ireland, Schedule 8A of the Rates (Northern
Ireland) Order 1977 as amended by the Rates (Amendment) (Northern Ireland) Order 2006
and paragraph 3 of the Non-Domestic Rating {(Unoccupied Property) Regulations (Northern
Ireland) 2004; and

(d) in the case of any Premises located in the Republic of Ireland, the Local Government Reform
Act, 2014, the Valuation Act 2001 and the Valuation (Amendment) Acts 2015, together with
any subsequent and amending legislation and all Statutory Instruments issued thereunder.

“Rent Concession Period” means:

(a) for each Category 2 Lease, Category 3 Lease and Category 4 Lease the period commencing
on the Next Payment Date and ending on the earlier of:

§)] the date that the relevant Lease expires or is otherwise determined; and
(i) the payment date falling 36 months after the Next Payment Date; and

(b) for each Category 5 Lease, the period commencing on the Effective Date and ending on the
earlier of:

@) the date that the relevant Lease expires or is otherwise determined; and

(ii) the date falling 3 months after the Effective Date.
74

Tudalen 29



SCHEDULE 6

LIST OF CATEGORY 2 LEASES
Site Name | Site Address Landlord _‘
Kingston 7276 Clarence $t, Kingston upon Mountcrest Associates Limited
| Thames, KT1 INW

Preston Ground and 1st Floor, Crystal House, HVM {Crystal House) Ltd

Fishergate, Preston, PR1 2AH
' Birmingham Piccadilly Arcade, 105 New St, | Hortons Estates Ltd

Piccadilly Birmingham, B2 4EU

Bicester Unit 1 Wyevale Nursey, Bicester Ave, Blue Diamond UK Ltd
Oxford Road, Bicester, Oxfordshire,
0X25 2NY

Carmarthen Unit 5/5A St Catherines Walk, St James Place UK PLC and British
Carmarthen, Carmarthenshire, SA31 1GA | Overseas Bank Nominees Ltd

Cardiff 11 Wharton St, Cardiff, South Northern Ireland Local Government
Glamorgan, CF10 1AG Officers superannuation Committee

Brighton - 186 Western Road, Brighton, West Brighton and Hove City Council

‘Western Road Sussex, BS1 2BA

Milton Keynes Elder Gate, The Portway, Milton Keynes, | Associated British Foods Pension
Buckinghamshire, MK9 1IEN Trustees Ltd

London - Islington | 116-118 Islington High St, Islington, Tan Bertram Lewis and Brendan Bushe |
London, N1 8EG |

Fort William 102 High St, Fort William, PH33 6AD | Glen Nominees Ltd

Horsham 62 West Street, Horsham, West Sussex, | Morningside Holdings Limited
RHI12 1PL

Bagshot | 150-152 London Road, Bagshot, Surrey, | The Nottinghamshire County Council
GU19 5DG

Swindon Mannington Retail Park, Telford Way, SW Pooled Property ACS Fund 1
Swindon, Wiltshire, SN5 8WA

Leeds 8, 10 and 12 Lands Lane and Albion Leeds & London Development Ltd
Place, Leeds, LS1 6LD

| Reading 271 Basingstoke Road, Reading, Buropean Settled Estates plc 7

Berkshire, RG2 OHY

London - West | 275 West End Lane, West Hampstead, Inworth Property Co Limited

Hampstead London, NW§ 1Q8

Tudalen 30

88



SCHEDULEK 14
LIST OF BUSINESS RATING AUTHORITIES

Names of Rating Authorities Compromised Business Rates Payable
Category 1 Rating Authorities

Aberdeen City Council | 100% of current Business Rates
Allerdale Borough Council

Bath And North East Somerset Council
Belfast City Council
Bournemouth Borough Council
Bristol City Counncil

Cambridge City Council

Central Bedfordshire Council
Chichester District Council

City Of Edinburgh Council

City Of London

City Of Westminster

Conwy County Borough Council
Cornwall Council

Cotswold District Council
Craven District Council
Dacorum Borough Council
Dartford Borough Council
Derbyshire Dales District Council
East Devon District Council
East Northamptonshire Council
Eastleigh Borough Council
Exeter City Council

Glasgow City Council

99

Tudalen 31



Guildford Borough Council

Harrogate Borough Council

Leicester City Council

Liverpool City Council

London Borough Of Islington

Maidstone Borough Council

Manchester City Council Chief Executive
Newcastle City Council

North Wiltshire District Council

Norwich City Council The Head Of Housing
Services

Nottingham City Council

Portsmouth City Council

Powys County Council

Richmondshire District Council

Royal Borough Of Kensington And Chelsea
Runnymede Borough Counci

Salisbury District Council

South Gloucestershire Council

South Lakeland District Council

St Albans City Council District Offices
St Edmundsbury Borough Council
Stirling Council

The Highland Council

Trafford Mbc

Wandsworth Borough Council
Wychavon District Council

Category 2 Rating Authorities

100

Tudalen 32



[ Birmingham City Council
Brighton And Hove Council

Cardiff County Council =

——

| Carmarthenshire County Council >

‘Cherwell District Council
Horsham District Council
Leeds City Council

London Borough Of Camden

London Borough Of Islington

Milton Keynes Borough Council

Preston Berough Council

Reading Borough Council The Chief Executive
Royal Borough of Kingston Upon Thames
Surrey Heath Borough Council

Swindon Borough Council

The Highland Council

75% of current Business Rates

Category 3 Rating Authorities

“Birmingham City Council
Brighton And Hove Council

Carlisle City Council

Cheshire East Council

Cheshire West And Chester Council
City Of Westminster

Durham County Council

Leeds City Council

London Borough Of Bromley

London Borough Of Hounslow

50% of current Business Rates

101

Tudalen 33



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



| Eitem Rhif
Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

I diwygiwyd

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 35



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 41



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Rhi
Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 43



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 49



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



m Rhi
Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd

Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 51



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 57



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 63



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 105



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 113



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 121



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Rhi
Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 151



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 157



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



	Agenda
	2 COFNOD PENDERFYNIADAU 13EG IONAWR 2020
	3 CYFRIFON NA ELLIR EU HADFER - TRETHI ANNOMESTIG
	Adroddiad
	Atodiad 1
	Atodiad 2
	Atodiad 3

	5 CYFRIFON NA ELLIR EU HADFER
	Adroddiad

	6 CYFRIFON NA ELLIR EU HADFER - GORDALIADAU BUDD-DAL TAI
	Adroddiad

	7 TRETHI ANNOMESTIG - CYMORTH CALEDI
	Adroddiad
	Atodiad A
	Appendix A1
	Appendix A2
	Atodiad B

	8 TRETH Y CYNGOR - GOSTYNGIADAU YN ÔL DISGRESIWN
	Adroddiad


